The December 13, 2021 meeting for the Town of Farmersville was called to order at 7pm by deputy supervisor Mark Heberling, all stood for the pledge. Present Councilman Mark Heberling

Richard Westfall Donna Vickman Pam Tilton

Town Clerk Bridget Holmes
Hwy Superintendent Barry Tingue
Absent Supervisor Francis Lounsbury
Guests- see sign in book

A motion was made to accept the minutes by Mrs. Vickman and seconded by Mrs. Tilton, carried.

Abstrates- Mrs. Tilton in going over the bills she felt that the bill for the website for Blue Host should not be paid, the bill was sent to the deputy supervisor not to the Town, it was not approved by the board for this. A motion was made by Mrs Tilton to approve the abstrates but not the bill for Blue Host, it was seconded by Mr. Westfall, carried Hwy

Mr. Tingue wanted to bring up that he felt there might need some amendments made to the winter fund with the price of fuel and sand and salt climbing. He also wanted to bring to the board's attention that the Town Of Freedom is going to sell their wheeled excavator and figured that we could offer them between 27,000.00 to 30,000.00, the excavator that the town has now has to loaded and unloaded and then trucked to the jobsite. With the wheel excavator the town could be more efficient. Mr. Westfall asked where he felt he could take the money and Mr. tingue stated he felt it could come out of the purchase equipment account.

Supervisor Report was read by Mr. Heberling and Clerk Holmes questioned about the new line item of Hospital deductible, and the board did not know the answer. A motion was made by Mr. Heberling to accept the Supervisor's report with the question of the above line item and was seconded by Mrs. Tilton, carried.

No town clerk's report this month due to printer issues.

Justice- no report- same as usual- A motion was made to go into executive session at 7:14pm for personell matters and invited Judge Karcher, Judge Lockridge, Dale Scurr and Town Attorney Eric Firkel by Mr. Heberling and was seconded by Mrs. Vickman, carried

A motion to come out of executive session at 8:02pm was made by Mrs. Vickman and seconded by Mr. Westfall, carried.

A motion was made by Mr. Heberling to accept the code enforcement and the dog report by Mr. Heberling and seconded by Mr. Westfall, carried

Outside communications:

Update was given on Armstrong, Led lights in the light district and some information on the Cheese Plant by Mr. Heberling.

On the Rails & Trails meeting- Mrs. Tilton and Mrs. Vickman both felt coming out of the meeting that it is a long way into the future before something can be put together, Mr. Scurr also stated that they needed a plan to accomplish this and he submitted a plan thru Mr. Heberling to the county, Mrs. Vickman also added that she had many phone calls about upset town residents about this coming into Farmersville.

New Business:

Mrs. Tilton brought up that she didn't feel the budget was handled right, when everyone left the November meeting it was stated there would be another meeting, and there was no word from the supervisor and why wasn't there another meeting? She asked what was the purpose of the public hearing and Mr. Firkel stated that it was required by law and Mrs. Vickman stated that the budget did not pass. Mrs Tilton stated again that they would be told that there would be another meeting and there was no meeting. Mr. Firkel stated that it would not have been more proper cause it still would have been 2 to 2. Mrs. Tilton asked if Mr. Lounsbury wasn't coming to the meeting if there had been one and Mr. Firkel stated that did she want Mr. Lounsbury to come so it would be 3 to 2.

Petitions from the floor:

Mr. Peterson asked the town attorney about his foil requests that he still hadn't recieved from the board and it was going on 6 months. Mr. Firkel state that there was no retainer signed for the Zoghlin group and Mr. Peterson stated that in an email from the attorney that he did have that paperwork. Mr. Firkel stated that there was no signed retainer for the Rupp law Firm At this time Mrs. Vickman read a final statement- see attached

Lois Lane - read a statement concerning the resolution for Darling Road- see attached

Brock Stadler - a new landowner that wants to bring in a sawmill and store in the town, came to introduce himself to the board and any residents that might have questions. Mr. Callahan a resident that owns land that borders Mr. Stadler brought up some concerns that he and others had with the saw mill coming in.

A motion was made to adjourn at 9:00pm by Mr. Heberilng and seconded by Mrs. Tilton, carried

Respectfully submitted Bridget Holmes